

Message

Sent: 2017-04-19 4:35:10 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: RE: OEB accounting order re RPP variance account

Hi Michael:

There is no separate accounting order for the RPP variance. Because the RPP calculation includes the actual RPP variance balance and a forecast of variance, the RPP rate tries to bring the annual cumulative variance balance to as close to zero as possible so there isn't a need for an accounting order to true up any amount.

From: Michael Boll
Sent: April 19, 2017 2:18 PM
To: Tam Wagner
Subject: OEB accounting order re RPP variance account

Hi Tam,

Do you know if we have a separate accounting order for the RPP variance? If we do, I wouldn't mind reviewing it.

Let me know if you want to catch up on all things Fair Hydro... I flipped you the most recent draft of the legislation and our comments on same.

Michael Boll | Director, Corporate/Commercial Legal Group
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message